
Item 
no. 

The Lord's Prayer 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 

Tuesday, May 26,2015 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

D. Proposed ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 15-60 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to submit an application to the Ohio Development Services 
Agency for an award of Community Development Allocation Program Funds 
and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

2. Ordinance No. 15-61 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to apply for grant funding through the FAA for the east 
apron rehabilitation and advertise for bids for the construction of said project, 
and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

3. Ordinance No. 15-44 - Tabled until June 8,2015 

4. Ordinance No. 15-55 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to vacate a 
portion of the original right-of-way of Dresden Road in the City of Zanesville, 
Ohio as herein provided. 

F. Traffic orders 
None 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 11. 2015 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 11, 2015 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
May 11, 2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent called the meeting to order and led those present in the Lord's Prayer and 
the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag . 

. Mr. Vincent MayorTilton, we need an officer. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mrs. 
Norman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, Mrs. 
Gentry, and Mr. Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to approve the minutes of April 27, 2015, seconded by Mr. 
Hutcheson. 

All were in favor, none were opposed. 
Motion carries. The minutes stand approved. 

Mayor Tilton: They have problems, so. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director - First Quarterly report of 
2015 for the Zanesville Municipal Airport. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None opposed. 
Motion carries. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 15-57 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Section 131.02 
of the Codified Ordinances of Zanesville, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call 
vote on waiving of the readings. 

Page 1 of 11 



Council Meeting 
Monday, May 11, 2015 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I need a motion for passage. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Mr. Vincent: With this it is just complying with the Ohio Revised Code requirements with 
the age limits for the ages. 

Ordinance No. 15-58 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to execute a contract for three roof replacements at the City of Zanesville 
Wastewater Division, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call 
vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 15-59 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide lunch for the interviewing team for the Wastewater Superintendent 
interviews, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call 
vote on waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage. 

Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? I have Mr. Michael Wyatt who wanted to speak in 
opposition. 

Private Petition: Mr. Michael Wyatt, 1158 Selsam Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Wyatt: My question about this party you are all going to have. Where are the funds 
going to come from to interview personnel for employment, a lunch, and a good time? In 
the Zanesville area where they go dutch or expected a hand out from the people by the 
way of the General Fund. Our food pantries are broke. The charitable organizations no 
longer give personal items. I pray the General Fund will not be required to pay for their 
follies. That is alii have. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Wyatt. Is there anything else from Council? 

Mr. Hutcheson: Mr. Bennett, how many people are on these two panels? 

Mr. Bennett: There are a total of three panels. All totaled there will be twelve individuals 
involved. 

Mr. Hutcheson: Ok, thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Mr. Bennett, these people are 
traveling some distance and we are not paying any of their gas mileage? 

Mr. Bennett: No 

Mr. Vincent: If we were to hire a consultant or someone to come in, this would be, I 
imagine it's pretty expensive? 
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Mr. Bennett: That is correct. It is very generous of them to lend us their assistance that 
morning. There is a total of about; we figured their travel time, and their time to get back 
home, and through the four hours of interviews and we talked about it and it will be a 
seven hour day that they are giving to the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Vincent: So seven people, I am sorry, a total of how many? 

Mr. Bennett: A total of twelve individuals will be getting lunches. Only four of tho·se· are 
from outside distance from the City. 

Mr. Vincent: So we are looking at basically ten bucks a piece. It is what we are paying 
for a full day of experts to come in to help with the interview process. Correct? 

Mr. Bennett: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: Wonderful. That is very generous of them to do. Is there anything else from 
Council? Okay, with that we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 15-55 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to vacate a portion of the 
original right-of-way of Dresden Road in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of second reading signify by saying 
aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 15-56 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to vacate a portion of an 
unimproved alley through the former Westview School property at 2256 Dresden Road 
in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. 

Mr. Sharrer: I would like to make a motion to amend this Ordinance and insert the 
following whereas in the top section and that is: 

WHEREAS, Zanesville City Schools has indicated that survey work will need to 
be done and grant funding deadlines are in play thus creating an emergency. 
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And then insert the emergency clause down in Section Three or Four, I guess. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Hillis are you OK section three for emergency language? 

Mr. Hillis: Section Three. 

Mr. Vincent: Okay. A motion by Mr. Sharrer to insert that language as far as why it is 
needed as an emergency and then also Section Three. . 

It was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is everyone clear on that amendment? 

Mr. Tarbert: I am clear on the motion, but I am unclear on the reasoning. 

Mr. Sharrer: The Zanesville City Schools has contacted me. I had a couple of people 
contact me to see if we could put this through as an emergency. They have a 
perspective buyer or transferee to this building. Since the unimproved alley runs 
completely within their parcel they asked that we pass it as an emergency as this buyer 
is accessing some grant funds and they have some deadlines they are trying to meet. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Is everyone clear on that? So all in 
favor of the amendment signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 15-56 as amended. With that, is there a motion 
to waive? 

Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving. Hearing none, we will have roll call vote 
for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With no discussion, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
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Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-44 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of 
the Codified -Ordinances of the City of Zanesville. . 

Mr. Tarbert: Mr. Sharrer and I, and maybe some others, are still working through some 
things on this Ordinance. I would request some more time. I would like to table it until 
the meeting on June 8. 

Mr. Baker seconded the motion. 

Mr. Vincent: Motion to Table until June B. All in favor of tabling signify by saying aye. All 
were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries and it does stand tabled until June Bth
. With that our petitioners when 

something is tabled Council and petitioners are not allowed to speak on the Ordinance. 

Ordinance No. 15-46 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works Commission) Grant and zero interest 
loan and execute contracts in connection with the Round 30 State Issue 1 Program if 
approved. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-47 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to enter into an LPA Purchase Agreement with OOOT for the purchase of 
roadway signs. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Ms. Gildow moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
None 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Mr. Dave Rogers, 1104 Benjamin Street, Zanesville, Ohio regarding Claim 13-20. 

Mr. Dave Rogers: This is concerning a moral claim I made almost two years ago, 13-20. 
Me and Mr. Hillis tried to work with the City's insurance adjuster. One adjuster saw no 
just cause in the incident and then he turned it over to another adjuster who said file a 
different claim; which made no sense to neither one of us. So this is leaving me with the 
only option I have is to file the brief and paperwork with the Federal Court and I hope to 
have that done the first part of June. I basically am going to include some of the paper 
trail from before the events because I had discussed the law enforcement officers in this 
community. I don't want to go over my three minutes, but if Mr. Hillis gets in contact with 
the insurance adjuster and works something out between now and June that is totally in 
his hands. One other thing, Mr. Tarbert, you got the Republican nominee for Law 
Director. I guess that is supposed to be congratulations. But you ran with the word 
integrity, but yet when it comes to sitting at Council meetings and listening to people 
speak you walk out. That is all I have to say. 

Mr. Vincent: Alright, now we have a petition from Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, 
Zanesville, Ohio regarding death of private petitions. 

Mr. Eric Jones: Okay, I am going to say the same thing over again. We have been 
deprived of democracy, republican democracy, in Zanesville. We have a tyranny of the 
majority. I have asked Mr. Vincent to show me his badge. Show me that he has 
authority to be Presiding Officer. A Presiding Officer is only the Presiding Officer from 
the time the meeting starts until the time the meeting ends. He is the only one in the 
room that can make a ruling from the time it starts until the time it ends. Anybody who 
tries to do anything after the meeting, trying to make a type of ruling or anything else, 
that doesn't count, it doesn't work. There is no such thing as a proxy Presiding Officer. If 
you want to check, by all means do so. I ain't got a problem with that. As a matter of 
fact, I am trying to get somebody to refute me. I have been doing it for almost a year 
and a half now. Just a reputation. The problem is this, the color of my skin. You don't 
want to take advice or hear anything from an uppity nigger. At the end of the day, that is 
what is causing all this right here. It is a simple matter to read a couple of books. Five of 
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you have not read the books. You have used the lack of time, or whatever. So that 
makes you connivers. Because if you want to find time, here, let me give you a pool of 
time. All the people that gave their lives for the Constitution, there is a pool of time 
there. Some twenty year-old kid gets killed a little bit of time goes there. If you can't find 
fifteen minutes or half-an-hour from your day; go to that pool and pull that time. Now 
that five, you have to have somebody in charge of that. I am going to put Connie in 
charge, excuse me, Mrs. Norman, in charge of that. She has reneged on her promise to 
support the Constitution. That makes her the head reneger in charge. Let me spell that, 
I don't want you to make a mistake,' R-E-N-E-G-E-R. I did not do renigger, whrch woui(j 
be N-I-G-G-E-R. I can give you the history of nigger if you want it, but you wouldn't like it 
very much. I could do that. I got the skills. We move on to the four who are active 
participants backing this liar, this tyrant, this traitor. That would be you, Mr. Baker. That 
is you, Mr. Tarbert. That is you, Mr. Roberts. And that is you, Mr. Sharrer. You turn your 
back. You hear it and you can warp your reputation against it, an uppity nigger. That is 
what I want to hear. I want during the meeting someone to give what they believe to be 
their reasoning for what they are doing. Now, my time is up. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, your time is up, sir. I have a petition from Mr. Michael Wyatt. 

(Mr. Jones continued speaking while Mr. Vincent was moving to the next petitioner.) 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, your time is up. Mr. Jones (striking the gavel to call order) you 
are out of order. Please sit down. 

(Mr. Jones and Mr. Vincent were talking at the same time.) 

Mr. Vincent: Please sit down sir, you are out of order. 

Mr. Jones: Under my interpretation, under my interpretation. 

Mr. Vincent: Sir, please sit down. Please sit down, sir. 

(Mr. Jones was speaking but difficult to determine what was being said as Mr. Vincent 
was trying to bring order to the meeting.) 

Mr. Vincent: Mayor Tilton, can you call an officer please? 

Mayor Tilton: Eric, please sit down. 

Mr. Vincent: Please sit down sir. Sir, please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: Who is responsible for the police officer? Are you responsible for the police 
officer or is the Mayor responsible? 

Mr. Vincent: Sir, please sit down. 
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Mr. Jones: What we need to have here is a 

Mr. Vincent: (Hitting the gavel and trying to bring the meeting back into order.) Sir, you 
are out of order. Please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: I asked you to make a ruling, and then I am going to ask for 

Mr. Vincent: I have a petition here for Mr. Michael Wyatt of 1158 Selsam Street, 
Zanesville opposing CounC'il meeting 4-27-2015. 

(Mr. Jones was still talking and would not take a seat.) 

Andrew Roberts: You do not have the grounds to challenge the ruling, Eric. You are not 
a member of the body. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Roberts 

Mr. Jones: I want to hear 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, (while hitting the gavel) please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: All you got to do is 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, please sit down. Mr. Jones, please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: If I am out of order, 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, please sit downl (Hitting the gavel again) You are out of order, 
sir. Please sit downl Please sit down, sirl 

Mr. Jones: I would like somebody up there to challenge what he said and that way we 
know. We know. 

Mr. Vincent: Sir, please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: As soon as you make ruling. To are to make a ruling it goes like this. 

Mr. Vincent: Sir, please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: Section number 

Mr. Vincent Sir, please sit down. Please sit down. Please sit down. 

Mr. Jones: The minute you make it I 

Mr. Baker: I make a motion to take a break for ten minutes. 
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Mr. Vincent: .A motion to recess for ten minutes. 

Mr. Roberts seconded. 

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of recessing for ten minutes signify by saying aye. 

All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

The recess occurred at approximately 7:22 p.m. 

Mr. Jones then took a seat. 

An officer came in in about ten minutes and Mr. Vincent asked him to remove Mr. Jones 
from the meeting and the officer spoke to Mr. Jones. 

Mr. Jones: For what reason? Are you acting as Sargent or Arms or are you acting as a 
Police Officer? 

Police Officer Keck: As a Police Officer. 

Mr. Jones: I will accept, but I want you guys to understand that a Sargent of Arms, a 
Sargent of Arms you would not be able to do this. I would have walked out with a 
Sargent of Arms. This is the way, this is what happens when you have somebody trying 
to serve two masters. 

The Officer escorted Mr. Jones out of the building and returned to the meeting. 

Mr. Vincent: Ok, with that we will resume the Council meeting. To be cautious we will 
have someone make a motion to resume, since we went beyond. 

Mr. Baker moved to resume. Mr. Foreman seconded to resume at about 7:34 p.m. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of resuming the Council meeting 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: With that there is a petition from Mr. Michael Wyatt of 1158 Selsam Street, 
Zanesville regarding closing of Council meetings 4-27-2015. 

Mr. Michael Wyatt: I want you to know that I am a Veteran and the reason I stand here 
is I want to defend the Constitution, period. I know a lot 'of you took the oath, but you 
just kind of (waived over his head) over your heads. I want you to know I will stand here 
until the very last bit of need to make sure that you guys have the right to live and do the 
things you want in this country. What I really wanted to talk about was prior to closing 
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the Council meeting. A gentleman on Council, there was a citizen speaking and he 
interrupted the meeting by saying, "We like to adjourn." The meeting was still in 
process. The gentleman out here did have the floor. I am not saying I agree with his 
conduct or anything like that, but the floor belonged to him. The second thing was then 
a straight man sitting up here approved and said ah, okay let's go ahead and pass it. 
Now you guys are wrong in this thing. And then your leader here, the President, didn't 
get up and what he should have did was dismissed those two people because they 
disrupted a lawful meeting. But he let it go by. I am not going to raise a lot of Cain as we 
have had enough action for tonight. Bu"t·if I had the right to the floor, I have the right to . 
speak. Until you take that right away, if you tell me I can't speak no more that is fine. But 
you as individuals cannot violate that law either. The gentlemen I am talking to, they 
know who they are; and you know who they are. I ain't going to mention no names. But I 
think these people ought to have some type of discipline against them for their inaction 
or at least some kind of training so they understand what a Council is about and how 
important it is for people to address Council on matters and what have you. Other than 
that I don't have anything. But I appreciate your time for allowing me to talk and I 
appreciate you. The one thing I talked about before you guys accepted and I appreciate 
that so much. I want you to know. Does anybody have any questions or remarks? 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Wyatt. 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from the Administration? 

Mayor Tilton: No, sir. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? 

Mr. Hutcheson moved to adjourn and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None 
were opposed. Motion carried. We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a 
good night. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:37 p.m. 
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ORDINANCE NO. 15-60 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

MAY 20 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO SUBMIT AN 
APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR AN AWARD 
OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ALLOCATION PROGRAM FUNDS AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, Small Cities Community Development Block Grant funds have been 
made available by Congressional appropriations to achieve stated objectives of Title I of the 
Housing & Community Development Act of 1974; and, 

WHEREAS, The City desires to participate in the FY 2015 Community 
Development Allocation Program to undertake and carry out eligible Community Development 
Activities that are not affordable without Small Cities Community Development Block Grant 

assistance; 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville wishes to participate in, and receive financial 
assistance under, the 2015 CDBG Community Development Allocation Program provided 
through the State of Ohio, Ohio Development Services Agency, Office of Community 

Development (OCD); and 

WHEREAS, the City is eligible for $105,000 under the 2015 Community 
Development Allocation Program; and 

WHEREAS, two (2) applications for CDBG assistance were submitted to the City 
by the advertised deadline, and after Citizen Advisory Committee review and input, and staff's 

assessment, the City will undertake two activities: 

$32,000 will be used to replace the ACCEL roof. 

$15,000 will be used to purchase turn out gear for the Zanesville Fire Department. 

$37,000 will be used for Emergency Housing Repairs in the southwest area ofthe City. 

The remaining funds ($21,000) will be used for the required Fair Housing Program and 
Administration. 

WHEREAS, the applications for CDBG assistance is due to the State of Ohio no 
later than June 26, 2015 and thus will need to be expedited through the legislative process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, 
State of Ohio, that: 



SECTION ONE: The Mayor is designated official representative of the City of 
Zanesville with respect to all matters relating to the application for the Community 
Development Block Grant assistance authorized by this Ordinance. 

SECTION TWO: The Mayor is authorized to: 

a) Prepare and file all documents necessary to make application to the Ohio 
Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development Block Grant assistance 
through the Fiscal Year 2015 Community Development Allocation Program; 

b) Certify that the City will replace <il ! occupied and vacant occupiable 
low/moderate income dwelling units demolished or converted to a use other than as 
low/moderate income housing as a direct result of activities assisted with funds awarded 
pursuant to the application as required by 24 CFR 570.496(a); 

c) Enter into such contracts with, and provide such certifications to, the Ohio 
Development Services Agency as may be appropriate to assure that Title I funds awarded 
pursuant to allowance of the application are received and expended in full compliance with all 
requirements of the Housing & Community Development Act of 1974 and applicable Federal 
and State regulations; and, 

d) Carry out and expend funds for all programs and activities set forth in the 
Community Development Block Grant application in conformity with program guidelines and 

applicable regulations. 

PASSED: 

ArrEST: 

APPROVED: 

SECTION THREE: 

__________ , 2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ -', 2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

S OFFICE 
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MAY 20 2015 

Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

.' ! EHK OF COUNCil 

ORDINANCE NO. 15· ...-'".6 ..... 1 __ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO APPLY FOR 
GRANT FUNDING THROUGH THE FAA FOR THE EAST APRON 
REHABILITATION AND ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
SAID PROJECT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City is el igible for grant funding t hrough the FAA for the East Apron Rehabilitation 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, FAA grant awards are based on actua l sea led bid cost, thus requ iring the City to obtain bids 
prior to grant application submitta l; and 

WHEREAS, the FAA is requiring bids and grant submittal by July 2, 2015, and actual bid must 
accompany the grant submittal; therefore, th is ord inance needs passage as an emergency; and 

WHEREAS, the administration is preparing for design of the projects in anticipat ion of notice from the 
FAA th at funding is available. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesvi lle, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city officia l is hereby authorized to apply to the FAA for grant funding to 
rehabi litate the East Apron and advertise for bids for the constru ct ion. 

SECTION TWO: The estimated cost for the rehabilitation of the East Apron is $111,000.00 and shall be 
taken from line item 615.6615.54413 with the FAA. paying 90% and the city's share is 10%. 

SECTION THREE: For the reasons sta ted in the preamble hereto, this Ord inance is declared to be an 
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council, this 
Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approva l of the Mayor. 
Othervvise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period al lowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

___________________ .,2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ ., 2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LAW DIRECTOR 



Community Development Department 
Jay Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO . ~5 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OFTHE ORIGINAL RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DRESDEN RD. 
IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO AS HEREIN PROVIDED 

WHEREAS, an application has been duly made by Frueh Enterprises Inc. requesting the vacation ofa 
portion of the original right-of-way of Dresden Road in the city's 6'h Ward; and 

WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Counci l to vacate this street right-of-way was 
given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested vacation and in a newspaper of general circulation; and 

WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission has recommended to 
City Council that these alley right-of-ways, further identified on Ex.hibit "An & Exhibit "B" be vacated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; 
that 

SECTION ONE: The appl ication by Frueh Enterprises Inc. for a street vacation, further identified on 
Ex.hibit "An & Exhibit "B", is hereby approved. 

SECTION TWO: Frueh Enterprises Inc. has prepared a vacation plat of said vacated street right-of
ways and the Clerk of Council is instructed to endorse upon such platthe action of this Council and to cause said platto 
be recorded in the Recorder' s Office of Muskingum County, Ohio. 

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval oflhe Mayor and from and 
after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

_________ _ , 2015. 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 

APPROVED: ________ _ _ _ , 2015. 

JEFF TILTON 
MAYOR 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

THIS LEGISLATION 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LAW DIR 



PROPOSED VACATION 
DRESDEN ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 

,o/<!"f.<!B1&j/ 

0 1 

~t 
1 

~ 
cv:<>; 

PlACE Of BEGINNING ~ 1 
StQ. 1+79.78, 25.50' RT. / 
New Drt=dcn Road CITY OF ZANESVILLE 

1....-......:.....:..:..:...~.:..:...;.----111..... / OR 2+48 PC 405 

NEW DRESDEN ROAD / / 
P.1. STA. 1+25.64 / 
D= 62'06'48

H 

LT. ./' 
Dc- 2727'43

H 

/' 

R .. 208.64' 00 / 
la 125.64' \~-:- /"" 
L" 226.18' ", ~O. 

~OE}'J 

/ 

STA. 1+79.78 
25.50' RT. 
NEW DRESDEN RD. 

CHRISTIAN D. KRAPS 
DR 1057 PC 590 

LOT 9 

---:;; - ORE 31.53' RT. 
__ I - }'JEW NEW DRESDEN RD. 

C/\J 
0+100 

0+59.3 
90.70 RT. 

NEW DRESDEN RD. 

/ 
/ 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 
Bearings are based on the Ohio State Plane 
Coordinate System, South Zone, NAD83 per CPS 
observations on 10/16/14. 

/ 16' ALLEY 

FRUEH ENTERPRISES INC. 
OR 2062 PC 476 

LOT 8 

---

PART OF LOT 3 

----------
;----/ :-----l---

lliENQ 
• Iron Pin Found 
® Iron Pin Set, 5/B" rebor 
• IW PK Nail Found 

& PK No~ Set 
El Monument Found 

Right of Way 
Centerline 

SITUATED IN: 
The State of Ohio, County of Ltuskingum, City of 
Zanesville, tdth Ward, and being 0 part of 
Ouarter Township 3, n, R7, U.S.u.L 

~ 
Old Dresdon Road appears on: 

REfERENCES 
OR 2448-415 
OR2448-405 

PARCEL No. 
PB A-o, Pg 142 John Boyd's Subdivision 
PB 2, Pg 70 Belle Vccw T cmlCC 

OR 2062-476 
OR 1057-590 
DR 1024-5 
DR 1024-18 
DR 696-117 
PB A-o, P~ 142 
PB 2. Pg 70 
PB 5, Pg 89 
OOOT ROW PLANS WS-60-1B.35 

1 inch ;:: 30 ft. 

To be added to: 85-17-04-08-000 :1:0.01 oc. PB 5, Pg 70 Reasoner's Subdivision 

Iz..!~ 44 
Dote ' 

Linn Engineering, Inc. 
Civil Engineering ConsuLta.nts 

740-452-74S4 

P,O. Bo:r: Z086 Zcmesvill., Ohio 4370Z-Z086 



Exhibit B Ordinance 15-55 
PROPOSED VACATION 

DRESDEN ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 

0 1 

~t 

I>l'< .. <~ 18jl 
;r 

~f 
/CITY OF ZANESVILLE 

/ / OR 2448 PC 405 

I 

/, r----

NEW DRESDEN ROAD / ./ / 
P.I. STA 1 +25.6-4 ./ 

STA 1+79.78 
25.50' RT. 

0.. 62"06'48" LT. ./ NEW DRESDEN RD. 
Dc::: 27'27'43" /' 
R= 208.64' 00 "" / 
T- 125.64: ,\.lr ~ ./ 
L- 226.18 ~ AftV. 

CHRISTIAN D. KRAPS 
DR 1057 PG 590 

LOT 9 

~V£}IJ 
---'-;1; p~£ 31.53 RT. 

___ I - }IJ£ 11 NEW DRESDEN RD. 0+100 
S 8,06'28" E 

21.82 

elL 

STA. 100+41.67 S.R. 60 .. 
STA 0+00 NEW DRESDEN RD. 

N 76'48'33" W 
19.67 

PlACE Of BEGINNING 
Sto. 99t59.37 103.00' Ri., 
S.R. 60 
Sto. Ot71.12 100.24' RT., 
New Dresden Rood 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 

/ 

Bearings orc bclsed on the Ohio State Plane 
Caonfl/latc System, South Zone, NAD83 per GPS 
obselvotions on 10/16/14, 

STA. 1+33.08 S ~ c.. 
44.14' RT. ~Q&O 
NEW DRESDEN RD. r.:I § III n:rnc.. 

FRUEH ENTERPRISES INC. 
OR 2062 PG 476 

LOT 8 

---

PART OF LOT 3 

~ ___ CI1Y OF ZANESVILLE 
OR 2448 PG 415 

--------.--

16' ALLEY 

r---r----r--
.LEWrn 

• Iron Pin Found 
® Iron Pin Sc~ 5/B" rebor . 
• PKr PK Nail Found 
& PI< Nail Set 
(;] t.lonument Found 

Right 01 Way 
Centerline 

SITUATED IN: 
The State of Ohio, County of Nusldngum, City of 
.Zonesville, Fifth Ward, and being a part of 
Quarter Township 3, "Tt, R7, U.5.lt.L 

NOTE: 
Old Dresden Road appears on: 

REfERENCES 
OR 2+48-,f15 

PARCEL No. 
PB A-o, Pg 142 John Boyd's Subdivision 
PB 2, Pg 70 BeUe View T errucc 
PB 5, Pg 70 Reasoner's Subdivision 

OR 2+48-405 
OR 2002-476 
DR 1051-590 
DR 1024-5 
DR 1024-18 
DR 696-87 
PB A-O, Pg 142 
PB 2, Pg 70 
PB 5, Pg 89 
OOOT ROW PlANS WUS-60-1B.35 

1 inch ; 30 ft. 

To be added to: 85-17-04-09-000 to.022 ac. 
To be added to: 85-17-04-10-000 to.021 ac. 

Linn Engineering," Inc. 740-462-7434 

Civil Engineering Consulta.nts 
P.O. Bo: 2086 Zanesville, Ohio 43702-2086 


